
The Canutillo Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, age or disability in its 
employment practices, or in providing education services, activities and programs, including technical education programs. For more 

information regarding the Canutillo Independent School District¹s policy of non-discrimination contact: Executive Director for Human 
Resources, (915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcraft Rd., El Paso, TX 79932.  

El Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo no discrimina en cuanto a raza, color, origen, género, edad o discapacidad en lo que se refiere 
a sus prácticas de empleo, o al proveer servicios, actividades y programas educativos y vocacionales. Para mayor información respecto a la 

política de no discriminación del Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo, favor de contactar a: Director Ejecutivo de Recursos Humanos, 

(915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcraft Rd., El Paso, TX 79932. 

 

The    

   Canutillo Independent School District 
 7965 Artcraft Rd.     Mailing Address: PO Box 100 

 El Paso, Texas 79932 Canutillo, Texas 79835 

 
  (915) 877-7426 

Ron Gatlin  FAX (915) 877-7415 
Purchasing Agent  rgatlin@canutillo-isd.org 

   

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Ron Gatlin, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE: January 15, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donations to Canutillo ISD 

 
The attached forms list the donations that have been received by the district and are 
being submitted for your review and consideration under the Consent Agenda. 
Additional supporting documentation is attached.   

 
 

District Donations 
 

 
 
   Total Value  $19,037.43  












































